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From: Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife <Carl.Wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2017 12:45 PM


To: Davis, Luke; Nelson, Ben@usbr.gov; Carolyn Bragg; Wilkinson, Chris@DWR; Messer,


Cindy@DWR; David Mooney; Spanglet, Harry@DWR; Jana Affonso; Pinero,


Janice@usbr.gov; Ford, John@DWR; Sun, Katherine@fws.gov; Kaylee Allen; Squires,


Kim@fws.gov; Banonis, Michelle@DWR; Kuenster, Gail@DWR; Justin Ly; Harrison,


Katrina; Garwin.Yip@noaa.gov


Subject: RE: ROC on LTO Agency Core team meeting notes


Luke, can you provide a link to the remand LTO to facilitate consideration of Alt 6. Thanks Carl


From: Davis, Luke [mailto:ldavis@usbr.gov]


Sent: Wednesday, December 06, 2017 12:28 PM


To: Nelson, Ben@usbr.gov <bcnelson@usbr.gov>; Wilcox, Carl@Wildlife <Carl.Wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov>; Carolyn Bragg


<cbragg@usbr.gov>; Wilkinson, Chris@DWR <Christopher.Wilkinson@water.ca.gov>; Messer, Cindy@DWR


<Cindy.Messer@water.ca.gov>; David Mooney <dmmooney@usbr.gov>; Spanglet, Harry@DWR


<Harry.Spanglet@water.ca.gov>; Jana Affonso <jana_affonso@fws.gov>; Pinero, Janice@usbr.gov <jpinero@usbr.gov>;


Ford, John@DWR <John.Ford2@water.ca.gov>; Sun, Katherine@fws.gov <katherine_sun@fws.gov>; Kaylee Allen


<kaylee_allen@fws.gov>; Squires, Kim@fws.gov <kim_squires@fws.gov>; Banonis, Michelle@DWR


<Michelle.Banonis@water.ca.gov>; Kuenster, Gail@DWR <Gail.Kuenster@water.ca.gov>; Justin Ly


<justin.ly@noaa.gov>; Harrison, Katrina <kharrison@usbr.gov>; Garwin.Yip@noaa.gov


Subject: ROC on LTO Agency Core team meeting notes


Hi everyone,


Attached are the meeting notes from 10/17, 11/07, and 11/28 ROC LTO Core Agency team meetings.


Please review and provide any edits or comments.


Thanks,


Luke


--

Luke Davis


Natural Resources Specialist

Bay-Delta Office


Bureau of Reclamation


801 I Street Suite 140


Sacramento, CA 95814-2536


Office: 916-414-2429


ldavis@usbr.gov



